
Major Projects Assessment
Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Mrs J.Fahey
6 Darcy Street
Marsfield NSW 2122

Dear Sir,
Re: Exhibition of Mixed Use Development − 110 − 114

Herring Road, Macquarie Park (MP10_0112 and MP10_0113).

As a long time resident of this area (40 years), I have watched the area
grow from semi rural to truly urban. I realise this has been valuable
progress and good for the area.

However the problem with the proposed redevelopment on the corner
of Epping Highway and Herring Road could create problems − mainly
TRAFFIC FLOW, the resulting congestion and increase in noise level
on an already busy corner because of access to Macquarie University
and Macquarie Centre.

l realise its proximity to the above facilities is favourable but I do
believe the traffic will prove a major problem. Has traffic flow been
evaluated?

As resident and rate payer in the area, do we need such a large
redevelopment that will create a major inconvenience ?

With respect
Yours faithfully

,/

J Fahey
Department of Planning
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